M SOUTH OLINA
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION
TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-RFQ-3316-KS

Musical Instruments  Drums

DATE: June 4™, 2018
e

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

Vendor questions and Answers

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



You state 30 day delivery ARO — these are custom drums and delivery is 6-8 MONTHS per Yamaha...
Answer: 30 day ARO requirement is deleted.

Another question...you state Blue for the hardware, but it doesn’t come in colors...it's chrome
Answer: Color requirement for stands is Deleted. Stands to be Chrome

And...another one...these model #s for the carriers do not exist...could you check and ask them for the
correct carrier #?

Answer: Snare: RM-ABS-S
Tenor: RM-ABS-Q
Bass: RM-ABS-B



